
       AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
1. CONTRACT ID CODE

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

See Block 14

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY CODE SPE3S1 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code)

CODE FACILITY CODE

SPE3S116R0008

X

2016 APR 21

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of OffersX X  is extended, is not extended.

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE 
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this 
amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation 
 and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

  A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO.  
       IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation 
date, etc. ) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

 E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return copies to issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 
Previous edition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) 
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

DLA TROOP SUPPORT 
SUBSISTENCE SUPPLY CHAIN 
700 ROBBINS AVENUE 
PHILADELPHIA PA  19111-5096 

 15C. DATE SIGNED 16C. DATE SIGNED

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

4/28/2016
3. EFFECTIVE DATE

Opening/Closing Date Changed to:  
 2016 APR 21 / 2016 MAY 19  
 TIME 3:00 PM  
 See Attached Continuation Sheet(s).

(X)

CHECK ONE
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 

13. THIS APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. 
      IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
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1. See Attachment 1 for the minutes from the Pre-Proposal Conference held on April 14, 2016. 
 
2. Delete the Almonds, Unblanched, Barbeque Flavored from page 6 and page 82 of the solicitation, Attachment  
1 Pricing Spreadsheet and page 3 of Tab 3 of the Technical Data Package.  
 
3. The closing date is extended to May 19, 2016 at 3:00 pm. 
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SECTION J - LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
 
List of Attachments 
 
Description File Name 
ATTACH.Attachment 1 Attachment 1-

Preproposal Conferenc 
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	SECTION J - LIST OF ATTACHMENTS
	List of Attachments



Attachment 1



[bookmark: _GoBack]MRE Pre-Proposal Conference

Bedford Springs, PA April 14, 2016



On April 14, 2016 a pre-proposal conference was held with the three MRE assembly contractors in attendance. See attached for a complete listing of attendees and minutes of the meeting. This document contains all of the questions and the responses. Questions are listed in no particular order.



Question: Robin Altmeyer- Do we need to submit an entirely new set of PDMs? 25% of current samples for have been approved within the last 3-6 months. It would be great if offerors didn’t have to submit those.

Answer: Jim Lecollier- Every 5 years it is necessary to set a new product standard “set the bar.” This is necessary to overcome the quality creep that occurs over time. This is alot of work on Natick’s part. Natick affirmed. Bob Trottier stated that “We do what you ask.” Elva Charles stated that they are ready for replenishment at the time of the offer.

Question: John Knapp-Is there a certain amount of time for a PDM that is already produced?

Answer: Jim Lecollier-Do you all certify age of PDM’s? Response was yes.

Question: Robin Altmeyer- For the HDR PDM, are all of the components inside the menus required to be submitted in the silver film? 

Answer: Jim Lecollier-It is acceptable to ship the HDR PDM without the silver film as long as we get the correct end product.

Question: Robin Altmeyer-Asked about section H-8 Title of Containers?

Answer: Jim Lecollier- All containers and packaging materials in which RNC components are delivered will be retained by the contractor. Contractor agrees to re-use, without cost to the Government, such containers and packaging materials necessary to re-ship RNC components. This involves the change from GFM to RNC.

Question: Bill Jennings-Should the RNC items be twin items for the wheat snack? It is not in the menu.

Answer: Jim Lecollier-Verified that wheat snack is not in the ACR (Julie’s briefing- wheat snack bread).

Question: Should BBQ Almonds be in the menu? It is listed in the components section.

Answer: Julie Smith- There is an issue with the sourcing of the BBQ almonds.

	  Jim Lecollier-We will remove it from page 6 and page 82 of the solicitation, Attachment 1 Pricing Spreadsheet and page 3 of Tab 3 in the Technical Data Package.

Statement: Mike Lynch-Stated that perhaps the PDM USDA Inspectors submit as PDM replenishments so as not to have vendor submit

Question: Bill Jennings-Invoicing-Can CFM and RNC be shipped together?

Answer: Jim Lecollier- It can be on the same truck as long as it ships with separate invoices under separate purchase orders.

Question: John K.-How will DLA Troop Support determine if LPTA will be used for the 1st performance period.

Answer: Jim Lecollier- We will review the last 12 months of data (Oct 15-Nov 16.)

Jim Lecollier-Payments, pg. 21, allowing vendors prompt payment from RNC; 50% of discount.

Lonnie-How will GFM be handled at the end of the contract for MRE 36?

Answer: Jim Lecollier-The GFM will be sold at the end of the contract. The payment will be deducted from the vendors via a credit memo.

Statement: Randy-The price that the vendors are paying today is different than the contracted price.

Answer: Jim Lecollier-Advised the vendor to take Randy’s statement into account when determining pricing

Question-Jim- Does anyone have an issue with the formula determination for the total price of the MRE. No response

Question: John Knapp-Will there be a lump sum payment for GFM? 

Answer: Jim Lecollier-That’s what we are trying to accomplish.

Question: Robin Altmeyer-Do the assemblers need to conduct a water test if the crackers are packed within 45 days?

Answer: John King/Vicki-It’s in the solicitation in the end of Section C.

Question: John K-Can you highlight the milestones of the acquisition?

Answer: Jim Lecollier-Plan to close 9 May 2016; several weeks for proposal evaluation prices sent to pricing division write Pre Neg, brief at approval levels, discussions negotiations open for 10 days; Estimated award date mid Oct; R&DA in Oct. Running about 1 month ahead of time. 

Question: Gina- How long is the PDM process?

Answer: Jim Lecollier-We can request permission to open negotiations on PDMs only.

Statement: Jim Lecollier-GFM packaging will remain the same for now. After the component buy is awarded the packaging may be able to be changed, i.e. fruits. 

Question: Gina-Is the evaluation the same as last time?

Answer: Jim Lecollier-PDMs are the same, but past performance is not an evaluation factor for award in the new solicitation. Instead, DLA Troop Support will utilize a higher level quality program, QSP, pest management, etc. to evaluate the offer. In the component contract, all PDMs will need to be acceptable prior to award because we don’t know who will be offering.

Question: John Knapp-What is the status of the component buys?

Answer: Jim Lecollier- The Bakery and Fruit buys are with the Contract Review Office. The Spreads/Beverage Bases are being worked.

Statement: Harry-Currently, there will probably not be an Add-on buy because the demand is not there. The final decision will be made by July. There is a guarantee for $2.5 million cases for the first year but no guarantee in the out years. Quantities are reviewed monthly.

Harry-The strategy is to utilize tiered delivery periods.

Statement: Jim Lecollier- The Pork free quantities will be divided among the three assemblers 50/50/50 (of the 150,000 estimated cases). The driving cost of the Meal, Individual Pork Free was the plate that needed to be bought. 

Post award conferences will be conducted at vendor facilities.

































		Attendees

		Company/Agency

		Email



		Brad Hildabrand

		DLA

		Bradford.hildabrand@dla.mil



		Archie Turner

		DLA-J3

		Archie.turner@dla.mil



		Gloria Edwards

		DLA-J3

		Gloria.edwards@dla.mil



		Bill Jennings

		SOPAKCO

		bjennings@sopakco.com



		Lonnie Thompson

		SOPAKCO

		lthompson@sopakco.com



		John Knapp

		Ameriqual

		jknapp@ameriqual.com



		Shawe Shephard

		Ameriqual

		sshephard@ameriqual.com



		Gina Vasquez

		DLA-TS

		Gina.vasquez@dla.mil



		Mary Nash

		Natick

		Mary.t.nash4.civ@mail.mil



		Robin Altmeyer

		Ameriqual

		raltmeyer@ameriqual.com



		John King

		DLA-TS

		John.king@dla.mil



		Drew Willis

		Wornick

		Drew.willis@wornick



		Vicki Kistler

		Wornick

		Vicki.kistler@wornick.com



		Randy Newbold

		Wornick

		Randy.newbold@wornick.com



		Elva Charles

		Sterling

		echarles@sterling-fd.com



		John Likovich

		Sterling

		jlikovich@sterling-fd.com



		Bob Trottierfood.org

		Natick

		Robert.l.trottier.civ@mail.mil



		Julie Smith

		Natick

		Julie.e.smith30.civ@mail.mil



		Eric Erickson

		Sterling

		eerickson@sterlingfd.com



		Lee Rash

		Sterling

		Lrash@cottoncreekcapital.com



		John Kowalchik

		Wornick

		John.kowalchik@wornick.com



		John McNulty

		R&DA

		jmcnulty@military



		Gary L. Walker

		DLA-TS (FTSB)

		Gary.l.walker@dla.mil



		Michael Lynch

		USDA

		MichaelE.Lynch@ams.usda.gov



		Steve Jianas

		Jianas Brothers

		jianasp@aol.com



		William Kenny

		DLA Troop Support

		William.kenny@dla.mil



		James Lecollier

		DLA Troop Support

		James.lecollier@dla.mil



		Harry Streibich

		DLA Troop Support

		Harry.streibich@dla.mil



		Karen Howard

		DLA Troop Support

		Karen.howard@dla.mil
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